
  MEMO 

1 
 

 

(Department) 
To:  Library Board of Trustees 

From:  Peg Checkai-Library Director 

Date: 5/8/2025 

Subject: Phone purchase maintenance 

 

Background 

The current cordless phone for Tod is not operating properly. This was a Finance 

Committee agenda item with a request to explore costs of a cell phone instead of the 

cordless option. Both itemized costs are in the packet.  

Budget Goal  

NA 

Financial Impact 

This was not part of the 2025 budget. If trustees move forward a budget line will need to 

be determined. 

Recommendation  

I recommend the cell phone option due to coverage issues and phone issues, in 

general. It possible, could the Board could make a decision about this and not send 

back to committee? 

 


